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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice # 2015-126                                                                          Issuing Division:  Technology 

DATE: December 30, 2015 
 
TO: All Gaming Licensees and Other Interested Persons 
 
FROM: A.G. Burnett, Chairman 
    
SUBJECT: Associated Equipment Manufacturer/Distributor  
 Registration Required 
 

 

On November 19, 2015, the Nevada Gaming Commission adopted amendments to  
Regulation 14 requiring persons who manufacture or distribute associated equipment for use 
in this State be registered by the Commission.  Amended Regulation 14 can be found on the 
website of the Nevada Gaming Control Board and Gaming Commission at gaming.nv.gov by 
following the Statues and Regulations link. 

The new regulation requires all associated equipment manufacturers and distributors to 
register with the Commission.  The registration application and instructions are available on the 
website as noted above.  The fee for the application is $1,000.  The fee for issuance of the 
registration is $1,000. 

Current associated equipment manufacturers and distributors registered with the Board are 
required to renew their registration during the 2016 calendar year.  Registered associated 
equipment manufacturers and distributors are required to submit their application for renewal 
according to the 1st day of the month their original registration became effective.  For example, 
if the original registration was effective 24 December, 2003, the associated equipment 
manufacturer or distributor is required to submit their application in December, 2016.  The fee 
for the renewal application is $1,000.  The fee for issuance of the renewed registration is 
$1,000. 

A list of currently registered associated equipment manufacturers and distributors, along with 
their original date of registration, is attached and available on the Board website.   

For questions regarding the application process or fees, please contact the Board's 
Coordinator of Applicant Services Barry Chilton at bchilton@gcb.nv.gov . 
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